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N O T I C E is hereby given that the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at
21, Strand Road, Kolkata - 700 001 on Thursday 24TH September' 2O2Q at 02.30 p. M. for the following Business :

ORDIANRY BUSINESS

1) To Consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 3L" March, 2020 and the
Reports of the Directors & Auditors thereon.

2l To elect a Director in place of Smt. Vinita Bangur (DlN 011.40985), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appoi ntment.

3) To elect a Director in place of Sri Shankar Lal Kedia ( DIN 00695689 ), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

4l Appointment /Ratification of Statutory Auditors.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, t42 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act' 2013 M/s. J. P. Lakhotia & Associates, Chrartered Accountants (Firms Registration No.
3120618 ) be and are hereby reappointed as Statutory Aurlitors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting tillthe conclusion <lf Annual Gelneral Meeting for the Financial year
ending 2O2O-2L."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred upon it to any Committee of Directors or to any Director or Directors or any other officers / authorized
representative of the Company to give effect to this resolution.,,

Reeis_tered otfice:
21,Strand Road

Kolkata- 700 001
Dated : 25th iune, 2020

Notes :

1' An Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies Act, 20i.3,
at the meeting is annexed hereto .

By orderpfthe Board
fOT KH ERAPATU VANIJYA tI M ITED

ILl
(SHANKAR rAr KEDTA )

(DtRECTOR)
(DIN No.00695689)

relating to the business to be transacted

2' A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and votc instcad of
himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member. Pursuant to the provision of section 105 of the companies Act,
20t3, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than 50 (fifty) Members zrnd holding in aggregate not more thanten percent of the total share capital of Company. Members holding more than ten percent (lo%l of the total share
capital of the company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other member.3' Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registcred
office/Corporate office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.4' Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Mecting are rcquestcd to send to
the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their bchalf
at the Meeting.

5' For the convenience of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of meeting will be regulated
by attendance slip, which ls a part of the Notice. Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the attendance
slip and hand over at the entrance of the venue.
Members/proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance slip attached herewith to attend the meeting DuplicateAttendance Slip and / or copies of Annual Report shall not be issued 7'available at t.he venue of the Meeting.
Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring thc,ir Client lD and Dp lD Nos. for easicridentification of attendance at the meeting.
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6' The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding will be available for inspection by themembers at the AGM.
7' A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of r.he company is requested to send the queries to theCompany at least 10 days in advance of the meeting.8 

l}j:T:l^::iijjfl:T"ll:l:: l,r^rr 
remittance_or.dividend through Narionar Erectronic ctearing system (NECS) at

form and to the Members holding shares in physical form and opted for the said facility.9' The company need not to transfer the unpaid/unclaimed dividend to the tnvestor Education and protection Fund. Asthere is no dividend is declared in any AGM.
10' Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the sEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015, in respect of the directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the AGM, as given in theexplanatory statement of the Notice. The directors have furnished consent / declaration for their. appointment / re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there-under. 

vrrv'|r rr" r!

11' Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate change in their registered address mentioning fulladdress in block letters with Pin code of the Post office and bank particulars to the company,s Registrar and share
. Transfer Agent and in case of members holding their shares in electronic form, this infortnation should be given to theirDepository participants immediately.

Members whose sharehqlding is in the electronic mode are requested to inform change of address and updates ofsavings bank account details to their respective depository participants. Members are encouraged to utilize the Electronic
Clearing System (ECS) for receiving dividends,

t2' The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report f or 2oL9-20 are being sent by electronic mode to those Membcrswhose e-mail addresses are registered with the company / Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical
copy of the said documents. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies of the above' mentioned documents are being sent. All these above menlioned documents will also be available on the company,swebsite www'kherapativanijya'com for download by the Members. we, request the Members to update their e-mailaddress with their depository participant to ensure that the annual reports and other documents reach them on theirpreferred e-mail address Members holding shares in physical form may intimate us threir e,mail address along withname, address and Forio No, for registration at kv.r@baneursro_up.com.

13' As mandated by The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (sEBl), every participant in the securities market has tosubmit Permanent Account Number (PAN). Members holding shares in electronic forrn are, therefore, requested tosubmit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their dernat accounts. Members i",0,;ushares in physicar form can submit their pAN detairs to the company / RTA 
rlrLrrrwurJ I

14. Voting Through Electronic Means :

l' ln compliance with provisions of section 108 of the companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the companies (Management andAdministration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company hasprovided a facility to the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting services facilityarranged by National securities Depository Limited (NsDt), The Facility for voting through ballot paper will also be madeavailable at the AGM and members attending the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shallbe able to exercise their right at the AGM through ballot paper. Members who have cast their votes by remote e votingprior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The lnstructions for e-votingare annexed to the Notice.
ll' The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meetingwho have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.lll' The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not beentitled to cast their vote again.

lv' The remote e-voting period commence on 2L't septemb er, 2020(9:00 am) and ends on 23d september, 2020 (5:00pm)' During this period members' of the company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, ason the cut-off date of 17th septemb er,2o2o, may cast theii vote by remote e-voting, The remote e-voting module shallbe disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not beallowed to change it subsequently.
How do lvote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronlcally on NSDL e-Voting system consists of "Two steps,, which are mentioned below:Step 1 : Log-in to NSDI e-voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e_Voting system.
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Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:
How to log-into NSDL e-Voting *ebrit"i

I ' Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. open web browser by typing the forowing uRL: https://www.evoting.nsdr.com/ eitheron a personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
section.

icon "Login" which is available under ,shareholders,

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat
(NSDL or CDSL) or physical

Your User lD is:

a) For Members wno nota rhiruil-
demat account with NSDL.

o rndrdcrer uH tu roilowed by g Digit Client lD For example if your Dp lD is
1N300**r and Client lD is 12****** then your user lD is lN30O+**17**r***

b) For Members who trotO strares in
demat account with CDSL.

ru urErt oerlellClary lU hOf example il yOUr BenefiCiary lD iS 12***x**********
then your user lD is 12***x**********

c) For Members holding shares in
Physical Form.

EvErrr tYumoer Toilowed by Folio
For example if folio number is
113459001* {' *

Number registered with the company
001*** and EVEN is 113469 then user tsID

5. Your password details are given below:
a) lf you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote

lf you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ,initial password,,
system will force you to change your password.
How to retrieve your'initial password,?
(i)lf your email lD is registered in your dcmat account or with the company, your ,initial password, is

communicated to you on your email lD. Tracc the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. opcn
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf filc is
your 8 digit client lD for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client tD for CDSL account or iolio number for shares
held in physical form, The.pdf file contains your'User rD,and your,initiar password,.
lf your email lD is not registered, your'initial password'is communicated to you on your postal addrcss.

6' lf you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " lnitial password,,or have forgotten your password:a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(lf you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or cDSL) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset password?,,

www.evoting. nsdl.com.
you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

c) lf you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting(a)nsdl,co.in

3' A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User lD, your password and a Verification code as shown on thescreen.

Alternatively' if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https;//eservices.nsdl.com/ with yourexisting IDEAS login' once you log-ln to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you canproceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically
4. Your User lD details are given below:

mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
d) Members can also use the OTp (One Time password)

NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Te.rms and conditions,,
Now, you will have to click on ,,Login,, button.

need to retrieve the 'initial password,which was
you need to enter the 'initial password, and the

your PAN, youf name and your registered address.
based login for casting the votes on the e_Voting system of

b)

c)

7.

8.

9. After you click on the ,,Login,, 
button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

by selecting on the check box.
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Details on 2is

l.low to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting iyrierf
L After successful lo6in at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on

Active Voting Cycles.

2, After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will

and whose voting cycle is in active status.

be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are hording shares

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast your vote and click on "submit" and also ,,confirm,, when prompted,
Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfuily" wilr be disprayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.
Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
L lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, I

Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
required to send scanned copy (pDF/JpG

attested specimen signature of the duly

HUF, NRI etc.) are

' letter etc. with
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the scrutinizer
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

by e-mail to csmukeshc@gmail.com with a

2' lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential' Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
correct password ln such an event, you will need to go through the "Forgot User Details/password?,,or,,physical User
Reset Password?" option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. ln case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked euestions (FAes) for Shareholders and e_voting uscr
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: lgoo-222
990 or send a request atevoting@nsdl.co.in

15' since e-voting facility tiniruo,r'c Balrot rorrtt it?oviaea to tne Memoers pursuant to the provisions of section 1og of thecompanies Act,2013, read with companies (Management and Administration) Rulcs, 2014, voting by show of hands are notallowed.

Regd. Office :

21, Strand Road,

Kolkata - 700 001,
Dated : June 25, 2020

ay ora"rfir the Board of

l>
(SHANKAR rAL KEDTA)

(DtRECTOR)

( DIN No. 0069s689)
EXPTANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 20L3)
As required bv section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the following expranatory staternent sets out all material facts relating tothe business mentioned under item Nos. 4 to 6 of the accompanying Notice.
Item No,2
smt' Vinita Bangur, Non-Executive Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and seeking re appointment bythe shareholders.
Brief Profile of Smt Vinita Baneur
smt' vinita Bangur, B'Sc'(Micro Biology) aged about 44 Years residing at g, st. Georges Gate Road, Kolkata - 700 022, havemore than 19 years experience in Finance Sectors.
Item No. 3

sri shankar Lal Kedia, Non-Executive Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and seeking re appointment bythe shareholders.
Brief Profile of Sri Shankar Lal Kedia
sri shankar Lal Kedia (B'com') aged about 72 Years residing at 5c, Mukta Ram Babu Street, Kolkata-700 005, have more than 34years experience in finance Sector,
None of the Directors or Key management personnel or their relatives except smt. pushpa Devi Bangur are concerned or interested in thepassing ofthe above Resolution No. 2. she holds 13.44 % shares ofthe paid up capital in the Company.

The Directors recommend the above Resolution accompanying notice for the approval of the Members of the company.

below:



Your Directors have

Statement of Profit &

KHERAPATIW
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pleasure in presenting therr report together with the auditr_.d Balancc:
Loss for the year ended on that datc.

shcct as at 3l" March 2020 and

n. G.---
i--

-,
Er*il;;;
Profit llefore l-ax

Less: Provision for Tax

Add/(Less) Tax relating to prior
Add/(Less) Deferred tax assets

Profit After tax
Less: Transferred to Special Reserve Fund

Less: Transferred to General Reserve

t*, nr"_1jgA9rp3119i4sA*!i
Net Profit/Loss

E!:qlqe-.qpyght for_ward f ro-m aglangq Sheet

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

2019-2020

eJ,qo,aqq.{a
16,32,645.16

!!P\9!9:16
si9,e3e.so

_ 19,q"9r000,00

-3,3A,293.34

1,21,43,085.71
r,r8,08,792.37

2018-2019

t,44,64,739.60
80,10,057.35

20,80,000.00

59,30,057.35
11,86,011.35

10,00,000.00
- 11.,96,550.00

49,40,696.00

72,02,389.71

L,2t,43,085.7 t

10

11

t2

DIVIDEND
To further strengthen the financial position of the Company and to conserve resources your Dircctors havr: dccided not to
recommend dividend for the year ended 31't March, 2020.

S_HABI eAPUa!
The paid-up equity capital of the Company as on 3L't March, 2020 was Rs.135,00 Lacs. during thc ycar under revittw, thc Company
has not issued any shares.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board proposes to transfer Rs.5,26,939.50 to Special Reserve Fund pursuant to RBI Guidelincs, and an amount of Rs.10.00 Lacs
is proposed to be transferred to General reserve.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Total income during the year under review amounted to Rs.67.40 Lacs as against Rs.144.64 Lacs in the prcccding year profit aftcr
tax stood at Rs.11.92 Lacs as against Rs.59.30 Lacs in the previous year,

The Company continues to remain registered as a Non-Uanking Financial Company with the Reservc Bank of tndia

No material changes and commitments havc occurrcd aftcr the closc of thc ycar till the datc of this rcport, whrch affect tht:
financial position of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the Comp;rny since it dor:s not fulfill thc crircria
specified in Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed there undcr.

PTJBLTC pEPOStTS

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year.

LOANs, INVESTMENT AND GUARANTEES BY THE COMPANY
The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company registered under Chapter lllB of the Rcserve ilank of tndia Act, 1934 (2 of
L934) provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the Company.

EQr\iTBAgTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WtTH RELATED pARTtES

During the year, the company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties, attracting thc
requirement of disclosure in this report as per provisions of Section L88 of the nct except for remuncration to thc kr:y mana6,,erial
personnel which is disclosed suitably in Notes to Accounts.

llllIE ENAL E lllA! c r A L _e o_ -N IBg_L
The Company has in place adequate internal control procedurcs commcnsuratc with its sizc and naturo of rts businoss ihc
Company has appointed internal auditors who review the internal financial control system. T'he Audit Committcc reviews thr,
reports of the internal auditors and ensurcs implementation of their suggestion and improvcrncnt During, the ycar, no rcportablo
material weakness in the desrgn or operation was observed.

4,40,000
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VOLUNTARY DELISTED OF OUR SHARES FROM CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE (the onlv Stock rxchange_Wt'e1g$afe_s are_!.!s_lSd)
The Board of Directors has decided to delist its shares from CSE under delisting regulation of SEBI for which necessary approval has
been taken from the members in last AGM necessary formalities has been completed with CSE, approval is in the proccss.

RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, Management of the Company, cvaluated the existing Risk Managoment policy of thc company to makc it morc
focused in identifying and prioriting thc risks, rolc of various exccutive in monitoring & mitigation of risk.lnd reporting process. The
Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found adequate to the requircmcnt of the Company.

The Management evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identified that may threaten thc r:xistcncr: of the
compa ny.

pLrcY oN ptREcToRs A N
(lncluding criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes, rndepcndence of Director, policy relating to rcmuncration Ior
Directors, Key Managerial personnel and other employees)

i) Policv on Directors Appointment
Policy on Directors appointment is to follow the criteria as laid down under the Companies Act'2013 and good corporare
practices. Emphasis is given to persons from diverse fields or professionals.

ii) Policy on Remuneration
Guiding policy on remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees of thc Company is that -
o Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Executives, Managers, staff and workmcn is irtdustry driven in which

it is operating taking into account thc performance leveragc and factors such as to attract and retain qualitv talcnt.

o For Directors, it is based on the shareholders resolutions, provisions of the Companics Act,20l,3 and rules framerd
therein, circulars and guidelines issued by Central Government and other authorities from timc to timc

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARp OF rTS OWN PERFORMANCE,]Xi_C-O_V1IM!T_TFEL Al\Lp f Np!V_!"DUAL DtRECI_ORS
The Board of Directors of the Company has initiated and put in place evaluation of its own performancc, its committees and
individual Directors. The result of the evaluation is satisfactory and adequate and meets the rcquiremcnt of the Company

9IRECTORS ANp KEy MANAGERTAL pERSONNEL

ln accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the Company's Articles of Association, Smt Vinita Bangur,
Director of the Company retire by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment,

ln accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Articles of Association, Sri Shankar Lal Kedia,
Director of the Company retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

DI RECTORS, RESPO NSIBI LITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 13a(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we statc as under:.

i) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have bccn followed along, with propcr
explanation relating to material departures;

li) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and madc judgments and cstimatcs that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of thc financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting rocords in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 for safeguarding thc asscts of the Company and for preventing and detccting, fraud

and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

v) that the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such intcrnal financial

controls are adequate and were operating properly; and

vi) that the director had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

@
Four meetings of the Board includinS meeting of lndependent Directors were held during the ycar



$EBAPAT-!-.V4 I'{JJA_LI]M]]EA

I auorr coMMrrrEEt-
I The Audit Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors and compriscs Indcpendcnt Diroctors n.rnrely Shri Sh.rnk;r l;rl

Kedia & Shri Babu Lal Dhanuka and One Non lndependent Director with rcpresentativc of our Auditor Shri J l) t.AKtlOTlA

res pectively

The Committee nret 4 times during the ycar on 7510512.019,14l08l)U.9,31/1012019', &3110112020

auatreB! 4N-a_4!p[9 I s' 8!_PqEr
M/s l. P. Lakhotia & Associates, Chartored Accountants having Firm Registratron No.31206 1[, Statutory Auditors of tlrc (.ornpany

will retire from the office of the Auditors and being eligible for re-appointment

The report of the Auditors is self-explanatory and does not call for any further commer')ts.

5-qq8 E IA8IAIAUajIEIPqBI
A Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31" March'2020 in prescribed form duly auditcd by the Practicrrrg Compatry

Secretary Mr. Mukesh Chaturvedi is annexed herewith and forming part of the report. The Sccrctarial Audit Rcport doers not

contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark requiring explanation or clarification fronr thc lloard cxccpt for conrmcnt

of not having a Company Secretary. The Company has not been able to appoint a Company Secretary in spite of its best cfforts and

is in process of appointing a secretary.

vlErL ruf_cxausl4
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, thc (.ompany has cstablishcd a'VIGll- MICllANlSM'for
Directors and Employees to report concerns of uncthical behavior, actual or suspected, or violation of Company's otlrics policr,'and

provide safeguards against victimization of employecs.

NSI4INATION & REMUNERATION CQMMITTEE
'Ihe Nomination & Remuneration Committec was constitutcd by the tioard of Directors consistingi of Iwo lndcp(]ndcnt l)iroctor',

namely Shri Babu Lal Dhanuka and Shri Prabhu Dayal Chomal and one Non"Executive Dircctor namcly Shri Shankar l.al Kcdia.

SIAKE HQIQERS COMMTTTEE
'l-he Stake liolders Committee consists of Three Directors Namcly Sri Babu Lal Dhanuka, Sir Shankar L.al Kedia & Sri Prabhtr l)ayal

Chomal.

EXIRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
pursuont to section 13a(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of tho Companics (Manap,,rrncnt ..rnd

Administration ) Rules 201,4, the extract of annual return is annexed herewith and forming part of thc rt:port.

pl EI-EU!A85_q_E_E M P LO Y E E S A N D R E LAr E D D I S C LO S UR E S

None of the employees is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in Rulc 5(2) of thr: Conrpanies (nppointffrcrrt &

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,20l,4 appended to thc Companics Act, 2013

Disclosure pertaining to rcmuneration and other details as requirr,.d under Section lgl(12\ of thc Act rcad with RLrlc 5(1) of thr'

Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personncl) Rules, 2014 is attnexed hcrcto lortnrng, part of tltts rcport'

aI!EByAIA!-AEEllEReY, rECH-NoleqJAgloS-Pr!-o.l! a.llD r98El9N EICHANqq EARNING AND ourco
Since the Company has no manufacturing activrty, particulars rclating to Conscrvation of tincrgy and Icchrrol<;5iy Absorption

stipulated under Section 13a(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 rcad with Rule 8 of Companics (Accounts) Rulcs, 2014, are not

applicable.

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year'

alrNetrylEaslr4lNrs
The Directors place on record their appreciation for the support the Company continucs to rcceive from its Barrkors arrd

Shareholders and acknowledge the valuable contribution from the employees of the Company
For and on behalf of the fuard

I

.$^I"b" 1r* V
Place :Kolkata 

- 
VINITA BANGUR S L' KEDIA

Dated: 2510612020 (DtN 01i40985) (DlN 00695689)



REGISTRATION DATE

NAME OF THE COMPANY

CATEGORY/SUB CATEGORY OF TI"]E COMPANY

ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE

KHERAPATI VANIJYA LTD.
EIIEAS qf A]!I U 4!-8-ELU! N

FORM MGT-9
(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER OETAILS
_lllgllpl Yey e1!ed on 31.03.2020

l511otwB lesi i,iC oiaeos

21, Strand Road, KOLKATA.700 001
WHETHER LISTED COMPANY YES (usrEp tN CSrl_ __ _
NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF REGISTRAR

AND TRANSFER AGENT
NICHE TECHNOt.OGltiS PVT LiO. in Auckland ptace, T'' t:toor, R.N.7A & 7R

Kolkata -700 017, 033- 2280-6616-18 Fax (033) 2280-66L9,

2, PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the Business activities contributing LO yo ot more of the turnover of the any shall be stated

Name and Description of Main | rutC Code of the product/Servii-
Prod u cts/Servi ces

NBFC

SI

No.

NIL

I rlotrrrr.rcliurlsl % ot sriARI
t)tARY ilf I t)II

apilr rcnBLr, ir-ctroN

Z"ctrange riuring
t.he yegr, ., _ .-.

T'

%of
Iota I

Shares

0

0

9_

t 4.2-8

0

0

0

0

0

Nil

0

0

.0
_q

Nil

q

,0-
/A 28

ol
O- 
01

i

1

i

l

0l
0l
O1

1

I
OT
-r-ol

nT

,t
I0t

OI
+0l

+ol
-10l
0l
0l

_0
0

0

4.SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Category of
Sha reholders

No. of shares held at the beginning of the Year
-ruo. 

of inur.tfrofO at tlre end of the vcar

Demat Physical Total %ol
Tota I

Shares

D";;a- Cnvirc-Ji 
-

Total

A, Promoters
(1) lndian

a )lndivid ua l/H U F 3,53,500 5,63,9 50 9,t7,450 67.96 676,250 24L,200 g,i t,,tso I,

b) Central or
State Govt

I
I

c) Bodies

Corporates
85,350 0 85,350 6.32 85,350 0 -ttl[-- 01- ---o-11-

- - - o.ll-
io,oz,aoo lf

I

o11

ol

.ll-. -- ol

d) Bank/Ft 0 0 0 0 0

_e) ;fnV Other 0 0 0 0 0

suB roTAL (A) (1) 0 0 0 0 0

4,38,850 5,63,950 10,02,800 14.28 't 61,600
(2) Foreign

a)NRl lndividuals 0 0 0 0

0

0

0

0

0

b) Other
lnciividuals

0 0 0

c) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0

sur.) r-olAL (A) (2 0 0 0 0 0
'Iotal Shareholding
of Promoter

1 2

4,38,850 s,63,9 s0 10,02,800 74.78 761,600 24I,2.00 10,02,800

U Public

Shareholding

+(1) lnstitutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Central or Sate
(;ovt

0 0 0 0 0 0 :l,l
OI
01
ol

b) Venture

c1019!l'u1{_
c) lryu1a1c_e !9,._
d) ILLS _

,1{11!LL_q)(!_
(2) Non

lnstitutions

io+___l0F_____lo
t0l_-_
I

0

* --- _o
_ __ __ _q_

==* q

0

-_, o

_-9
-_ g

0

__- 
- 

o_

,q_

0

0

0

0

1 crN

2. z r-os-isEz
KI.IERAPAI I VANUYA LIMITTD3.

4. coMPANY llAVtNG irinni CnPiinl
5.

6

7.

total turnover of the Company

l

0l
1



a)Bodies Corporate 307,000 0 3,07,000 22.74 307,000

3 3,400

0

6,800

3,07,000

40,200

22J4

2.98 I
b) lndividual
Sha reholders

0 40,200 40,200 2.98

Having nominal
Capital Upto One
La khs

0 0 0 0 0 0

0

0
..0

---.--^-.
U

--_---- 
o

Il-laving Nominal

Capital more than
One Lakhs

0 0 0 0 0 0

c)Any other
Clearing Member

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i---
suBrorAL (B)(2) 3,07,000 40,200 3,47,200 25.72 340,400 5.800 1 47 )OO )q 7)
Total Public

Shareholding
( B)=(B) (1)+( B)(2)

3,07,000 40 ,200 3,47,200 25.72 340,400 6,800 3,4 /,200 25.t2

SHARES HELD BY

CUSTODIAN (C )

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

rorAL (A)+(B)+(t) 7,45,850 6,04,150 13,50,000 100 11,02,000 2,48,O00 13,50,000 100

5l

No
Shareholder Name Shareholding at the beginning of the

Yea r

Shareholding at the enr

rlo oi J z ot rotri
I

Shares I Shares of
the

I corp.n,

of the Year I u.

l:
I

z of Sharei 
I

pledged 
I

encumbcred to l

total shares 
j

ol
01

No.of
Sha res

"2"'or iotall z oi sr'r.rui
Shares of I pledeed

the encumbere
Companyl dtototal

I sha,.e,

L
2

Sri Purushottam Dass Bangur
Sri Hemant Banqur

2,1]}99_
92,000

!1,.81
6.81

_q
0

2,41,7_00

92,000
17.87

6.81
3 Smt. P. Devi Bangur 1,81,500 1.3.44 0 1,81,500 13.44 0
4 Smt. Vinita Bangur 80,000 5.9 3 0 80,000 s.93 0

0) G.D. Bansur HUF L,87,750 13.91 0 r,87,750 13 91
6 P.D. Bangur HUF 1,35,000 10.00 0 1,35,000 10.00 0
7 Credwyn Holdings (l) Pvt. ltd, 85,350 6.32 0 85,350 5.32 0

10,02,800 74.28 0 10,02,900 74.28 0

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIRTCTORS EI'C)

inl.e" i" tne' 
I

Shareholding

"r',roiaing 
aw ng ir,e vea,

% ot total Shares of thc

I Company
I

the perio.d

thc period

IOLDING AT THE END OF IHT YtAR

n

9

_q

0

0

Shares 
I

_-, -__ L
nl

% of Total Shares

o

o

0

iet

ol
0l
,l

80,000 
]

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING
Sl No Shareholding at the beginning of the year I Cumulative Shar

I

No. of Shares I z ot tot.t Shares of I ruo. ot snares

I the_C_o_moanv 
]

llq _ch91grq! ln Promoter shareholding during
No changes in Promoter shareholding during

-: _fg!!ra1rge-s in Promoter shareholding duirng

1 At the beginning of the Year

2. Date wise lncrease/decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year Specifying
the Reasons for increase/decrease

3 At the end of the Year

SI No. For TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS suanr H oLo r r.r-c niil'r E B EG r N N I Ni; b[ili
YEAR

i;1nii

No. of Shares % of l otal Shares No. of

1 Carwin Tradins Pvt Ltd. 2,69,000 19.9 3

2 Siddhipriya Distributors Pvt. Ltd. 38,000 2.81

SHAREHOLDING OF KMP AND DIRECTORS

Sl No. FoT TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR SHAREI

No. of Shares % of Total Shares No. of

1

-2 
-

---
-;---

Sri Babulal Dhanuka

Sri P. D. Chomal

sii ir,u"tuiirTi.J"

lrwinlt, u.rna" -

0l 0
Iol o

i0, 0

ao.ooo i !.ri

-- -_ ._1. ___

Nir I

+--
Nrl 

l

I

--oT 
--

0

I

0

0

-0

0

o



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LTD.

5.INDEIITNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLLJDING INTEREST:- Nil

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration of MD/WTD and/or Managcr

Ii,--
tt-
t

I

B. Remuneration to other Directors
Sl N; l 

- 
Pirticulars of

I I Remuneration
| 1J - l;d";una."t-

I

SI]ANKAR IAI
KI DIA

. Fee for attending board /
comnrittee

. Commission

. Others

I OTAL

. Fee for attending board /

TOrAr. (2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

overall 9ci!11e- 9I oer 1nO On
*Total rcmuneration to Managing Dircctors / Whole-time Directors / Manager and othcr [)irectors (bcing total o

e)Value of perquisites uls I7(2\ of the lncome

Iax Act, 1961

f ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of
the lncome Iax Act, 1961

l!q_.! ol.tiel
Swcat F.quity

Sl. No.

--f

Particulars of Remuneration

_ c.i,!ls!_tqin _
a)Salary as per provisions containcd in scction

17(1) of the lncome lax nct, 1961

MD/WTD

b)Value of perquisites u/st-l(21of the lncome
Tax Act, 1961

c) Prof its in lieu of salary under section l-7(3)

of the lncome Tax Act, 1961

7 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commisslon

-.-'----'1--t5l
-- - I

_l
Cei

- as % of profit
- other

Orh.els _ _

ring as pei ine nci 
TorAL (A)

Comnn iss ion

Total Amount

T A BANGI]R IOI At

AMOUNT

Total Amount

1t';,0fr(r/

1 8S,000/

A and B)

MUNDHRA

1 2,000/

12,0001-

l

,]

Other Non-

Executive

Directors

committee meetings

i

I

I

I

I

I

I

l-t
i

-_-..__--_ _- - _:- '-- ' - --1

I-l
T

i

I

IioinL 1ny t24,0001- 49,0001-



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LTD.

T.PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

I)ena lty

Pu n ishment
Com pou ndi ng

l)ena lty
l) unishment

Compounding

l)ena lty
[) unrshment
Cornpounding

ctrA!8!\44N & CFO CTRTTFTCATON

We, Shankar Lal Kedia, Director and Ajit Kumar Jha, Chief tinanr:ial Officer of M/s. Kherapati Vanijya
arrd belicf, certifV that:

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statements for Ihe year cnded 31" March 2020
and belief:

(i) lhese statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contaln stat

(ii) I'hese statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and arc in complia
standards, applicable laws and rcgulations

b) Ihere are, to the best of our Knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the Company during
or violate of the Company's code of conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for the financial reporting
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and wc have disclosed to thc Auditors and thc
design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we havc tak(-.n or

deficicncies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee :

(i) Significant Changes in lnternal Control during the Year;

(ii) Significant Changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed in the n

(iii) lnstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvemcnt therein, if any, of he

a significant role in the company's internal control.

corJRT) Appea I

Made

to the bost of our knowlcdgc

nd to the best ol our Knowlcdgt:

s mip,hI be mislcading,

with the cxisting crccourrting

Year which arr: fraudulerrt, illc,[l,i1

nd that wc havc cvaluatr:d tlro
t Cornmittce, deficicncics rrr tirt
oposc to takc to rectifv tlles0

to thc financialst.rtcmcnts; .rnd

ent or an r:mployce havrng

DMnry
Ci'i8f Financial f icer Dir

, Scction of the I griofScction of the I griof I

Companies , Prescription

4et_ __ ___ __ i __ l

Details of
PenaltV/punishment

NONtI

I]. DIRICTORS

NONI

NONI



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR TIJE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31_03-2020

rPLtrsuant to section 204(t) of the 
f::,:",:,:':;:;,:i r::::,,,;';i,;:i:,r1i1,,,,,. 

cortrpa,ies Astpoittt,trt'rtt artd

I ct,

Ilre Merlbers,
I(HERAPAT! VANIJYA LIMITED
Cin No. : 151109 WB 1982 pLC 034908
21 Strancl tload,
l(oLka!a_ 7_00 QQf.

I lrave conducted the secretariaI audil of the comptrancc of appticablc statrrlory provrst.r.rs.rrrrj
tlrt'atlherence to qoocl corltorate practLces by l(FIERApAT'l vANlJyA LlMl-rED (irercrnrlte.r,
i'aitecl the cor-tlpany). Sec.retariaIAudit Wc]s cotlcirrctecJ in a rranner tlr;rt pr6vrcir:c.i lre c] rs;r(,err;irlr,
ll;lst: for cviltttattrlq the corporate conrltrcts/statLrtory cornptLarrcrts artrl or;trr)!!,lnq nry oljutrorl
1 lrcr c.r"rn

ilascd or) rlry veriflc.atiorr of the l(HERAPATI VANTJYA LIMITED br.rol<s, pa[)ors rlrrrrrtr: ;lo.ks
fot'nts and returns fited and otl"rer rer.ords maintair-red by the Lornpany and atso llrs rpt6,,yr.rtro6
provLded by thr: Company, its offLcers, agents ancl authorLzr:cl reprr,r.,r.itot,u", drrrinq llrc cr;rrclurt
of sectetattaI auc]lt, I l-rereby rcport tlrat tn rny oprnron, the company has, clurrpq tlre auciit;tcrLr>rl
covertng the flnanciaI year ended on 31-03 2O2O qenera[[y conrp[Lr:d wittr tlre stalsto;y
IlrovLStons tisted hereunder arrd a[so that the Company has proper IJoarc] pro( (lssss .i1(i
cornplLance mechanism Ln ptace to the extent, Ln the manner and subject to the rgf)ortLrrq 11.tcl9
lrerernafter.

lllave exatnLtred thc'books, papers, tnLnute bool<s, forms arrd retrrrrrs Iilor] .rpcl gtht,r ;r,c.rrJ.,
trrattrtattrc'd lly l(HERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED ("the Company") for tlrc f rq.rlrrr.rI ye.1.r'rrilc,ri ,.)rr

i I (l.i .l]020 ,ti c.ordrng to llre provrsLons of

li) ihc Corrrpatries Acl, ,1013 (the Act) arrd tlre rules nrade llrere rrndcr,

(it) Ihe SecurLties Contracts (RequLation) Act, 1956 ('SCll.A') and the rules rnarcle tlrerrc rinclor

(tti) ll-re DeposLtortes Act, 1996 and the tlegu[atlorrs and i3ye laws frarnc-:d tlrerc rrrrcierr;

(rv) Iroreiqn Exchange Manaqement Act, I999 and the ruLes ancl reqr.rlatrorrs rn;rrJc thert,
ttnder to the extent of Foreign Dlrect lnvestment, Overseas Direct lnvostrlcnt .inrj
I xterr-raI ComrnerciaI Borrowings. Not Appticabte;

(v) Ihe f<>tlowLng Requlatlons and Gurdetines prescrlbecl uncler the Scc,i,rrrttcr, r-rr(1
[-xcharrqe L]oard of lndia Act, 1992 ('SEUI Act').

(,:) Ihe Securittes arrd [xchanqe Board of lndLa ( SubstantLal Acclr-rLsttron 9f
I el<eovers) llegutations, 201.1;

(b) Ihe Securities and [xchanqe Board of lrrdLa (l)rohrbition of lnsirler Iradrrrq) Rcr;trlatLon:, 'lci!),)

(c) lhe Securrties arrd Exclrange Board of lndLa ( lssue ,,rf

lir:rlurrrements ) llequtations, 2009;
CapitaI and I)r:,cIostir r:

(d) I lre SecurLtles and Exchange Board of lnclra ( E:rnployee Stock
Lnrployee stock Purchase Scherne) Guidetines, 1999. Not Appl.icabte;

.trrrl



Kl-TERAPAT| VAN|JYA UMTTED

(e) t he SecurrtLes arrd Exchanqe t3oard of
2008 Not Appticabte;

(0 The Securtties and Exchange Board
Aqcnts) Regutatlons, 1993 regarding the

(q) t he SecurLties and Excl"range t3oard of

(h) Tlre Securities and Ixchar-rqe Board of
Appl.icabte;

' lndia ( lssue and Listing of Debt securrrlLos) licgu[atrorrs,

of lndla ( Registrars to an lssue and Share lransfer
Companies Act and deatrng wlth clLent;

lndia (DetLstinq of t_quity Shares) llec;LrLations,2OO9

lndia (Buyback of SecurLtLes) llegu{atrons, I99g Not

by the manaqerncr-rt o1' the (-ctrnltany whiclr are
on their sector/lrrdustry are

WlTll Iirt,
votu n ta ry

(vt) Ilre Other [aws, as Lnfornred and certrfied
spc.ciflcatly applicabte to the Company basecj

a) Reserve Bank of lndia Act' 1934
b) f)rofessionaI Tax Act
c) West BenqaI Shop and Establishment Act,1963

I have atso examined comptiance wrth the appLicabte clauses of the followirrq:
(i) Secretarial Standards Lssued by The lnstltute of Company Secretaries of lndia
(i.i)st-ul tlsTlNG REGUTATION 2015 (LODR) (THE COMpANy ts A IslLD coMpANy
c'l[cLrlta Slocl< Exchange AssocLatlon Ltd.) (The Company has apptied to CSE for
dctisting of lts shares)

DLrrtng the period under review the Conrpany has comptied wrth lhe provrsr.ops
Requlatrorrs, (iuidetirres, Standards, etc mentLoned.

I further report that
Ilre []oard of DLrectors of thc Company is duty constltuted with propcr baLance of Nop IxerLrtiv.i)ttectors & lndepertdent Dtrectors. Though the Company has no Lxeculrve [)irec1.r bul the:ylrave CIO & CFo. There was no changes in the cornposltion of the Board 6f I)Lrectors.

Adequate nottce is given to at[ dlrectors to schedute the Board Meetinqs,.rgencia ancl cJetartec]
t.toters on aqenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systern exLsts for seekrnq arrrl
obtatrrLng ftlrther Inforrnatton and clarificationt on the aqenda itemi [refore [lrr:.rceti.c1 ;.c1 f.rrneaningftlI partLcipation at the meetlnq. Att decLsions a1 the Board Me:etrnq:, ari. r.arrred.'1
ttnanimousty as recorded Ln the Minutes of the Meetrng of the Lloard of [)rrc:ct6rs

l further report that there are adr:qttate systerns and pro(,esscs in thc ( on)f)arr.,,, cornlrensprirt(,
vrith the size and operations of the cofitpany to rnorrrtor ancl onsLrre conrlrtrantt,,,vrtlr ,rl,rJrlrc;rlrIr,
[aws, rules, reqrl[ations ancl quideIines.

of Company tary ln practice
Mul<esh Chaturvedi

ACS No. : 10213
CPNo.:3390

VDIN t - Ael6zr 3 B 66-0 3T847 |

of llre Ai t, tlLrir:s

01

[)[ac.e : Kotkata
[)ate 25106/2020



Phone: 22412213
224t2526

CEJ.P. Lakhotia & Associates
C HA RTE RE D ACCOLINTANTS

I55A, Mukta RamBabu Street

Kolkata -700007

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S. KHERAPATI VANI.IYA LIMII'ED
Ilcport on F-inancial Statements

Opinion

ll.t;.::::::;Hff:i;lJn 3l" March zozb, tr't Protlt/l.oss. totat-c'or.preheniive rrrconrclcrranqes irr cqLrirr .,,d irs casrr ,r,r's r.r

Basis for Opinion

wc have conducted our atrdit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing speciticd urrdcr sccriorr 1.1.r( I()) ol.thc (.onrpiurics .\e r.

is sLrl'licicrrt arrtl allPrtrpriate [() pt.()\ idc ir hl.i: 1i,,. ,,ur. ,,grj11j1r11.

Kq, ,{udit l\,lattcrs

Ilesponsibility of Management and rhosc chargetl with Governancc frr thc F'inancial Sr:rrcnrcrls
'l'he(-'onpany'sBoardofDirectorsisresponsiblefbrthenrattersstatedinSectiorr 

li4(-5)ol'the(.onrpanicsi\cr.l0l.l(..rhc,,\cr..)rvrrlrrespect to the preparation anct presentation of these tlnancial statenrents that give a true arrd rhir vicri .r'rlrc rlrarciar ,.siti.rr .rrrrI'i,ancial perforttlance' total corrrprehetlsive Income.:h1nqg, in equity ona.oJ flow oIthc cor,pan' irr acc.rdurrce r'irrr rhc lrrii \S

tellds to liquidate thc corttpany or to cease opcrations or has no rcalistic altcrrrali'c t. rltr s..

contpanylE]]irncial rcpclrt i rr!l pr.()ccss

.3.. .coitr *rd

I'h.se [Joard oi'Directors are arso rcsponsibre for o'crsecr.u trre

fEs
:6wmol



Phone: 22412213
224t2526

155A, Mukta RamBabu Street

Kolkata -700007

,1

I

J.P. Lakhotia & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor's Responsibility for thc Audit of Financial statemcnt.

otrr ob.iectives are to obtain reasonable audit assurance about whether the finarrcial statenrents as a rvlrole are licc liorn rnatcrial

Ievel olasstrrancc' but is not a guarantee thal an audit is conducted ilr accordarrce with SAs ivill alrvays (lctcct a ,ratcri,l ,risstatcrr*lr

be rcasonably be expected to intltrerlcc the ecorronric decisions t-rlthc rrscr takc[r orr thc basis ol'thcsc Ilrrirncial statcnler)ts.

tlrc atrdit. Wc also:

irlvolve collusion, forgery, intentional ortrissions, nrisrepresentations, ol tlre ovcrriclc ol'intcrnal control

corrlparly has adecluate internal financial controls systenrs in place and the opcrating ctl'ectivcrrcss 6l'srrch coltr()ls.
o [:'valuate the appropriateness ol'accounting policies used and the reasorrablerrcss ol'accountirrg cstilr)atcs arrd rclatccl rlisclosrrr.cs
rnade by managenlent.

' Conclude on the appropriateness on the rrranagerrrent's use ofthe going concern basis olaccounting and, bascd on the audit eVidcncc

cause thc ('ornparr-r, l() cca\e to continUc as it uoirrr.l c()nccfll.

llrlancial statelllellts represent the trrrdcrlyinq transactiorrs ancl cvcnts irr thc rrrarrncr that achicr,.cs lair pr.escrrratit,r.

significant audit tindings, including any sigrriticarrr dctlcicncics irr Lrtenr'al c'onrrol thirr *,c iJcrrril\ tirrrini.,rrrlir.

irrdepcndence. arrd rvhere applicable. related saf'egLrards.

the Audit ol the standalone llnancial staternentls of the Jurrerrt period and are therefbre ,r,. t.i, 
'i'.,,i1, 

i;,,,;;;; ;ir. ,t.i..r,t.,. ,t,.r"

rt'ottld reasonably be expected lo outweigh tlte public interesr benefits ol'such cornnrurrication.

llcport on Other [,egal antl Regulatory Requirements

l. As requircd hy the corrl;arics (ALrcliror's Rcporr)orrlcr. l0r(r
Irrciia in terrns ol'suh-sectiorr ( I l)olscction l,lj ol'tlrc Act. rvc givc
in tlrc paragraplr -i arrd 4 ol'the order. to the e.xtcrrr applicablc.

("thL'Or'(L.f") issLrccl [t,r tltc (.cntr.trl (jorcr.nrrrent rrl
'irr Arrncxrrrc- n. it stiltcn)cnl rlrr tl'rc ntailcrs sltccilictl

ff'fr-'fu,fi'"8.
:F. Ft
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2. As required by Section 143 (3) of rhe Act, we repoft that:

(a) We ltave sought and obtained all the inlorrnation and explanations wlriclr to the best ol'sLrr knoii,lcdgc ancl bclicl'ricr.c
necessary tbr the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of-accolurt as required by larv have been kcpt by the C'orrparr_r,s6 lhr as it a1>pcaps lr..rrr
our cxalnirratiorr o1' those books:

(c) .l'he 
balance Sheet. tlrc statctllctlt ttl'Prollt anci [,oss AccoLnts inclLrcling otlrcr cornplclrcrrsivc lrrconrc. Slatgpcpt ol'

Changes of Equity atrd statctllent ol'cash l:loiv statenrcnt clcalt ivith b-r' tlri.s Itcport arr' i1 ag,r.ccprgrt ryitS thc hp.ks ol'
accoLtnt:

(d) In oLrr opiniort. tlre atbresaid llnancial statenrents conrply rvith the Intl AS spcciliccl rrncJcr. Sccri6rr lii 6l'rlrc Act. r.crrrl
ivitlr RLrle 7 of the Cornparries (AccoLrnts) RLrles.20l4;

(e) On tlre basis oltlre written representations received tiorl the dircctors as rin i I March 2020 apci takcrr grr rccrlrd by (hc
Iloarcj ot'Directors, trotre olthe directors is disqualified as on 3l March 2020 fiom bcing appointc.d irs 1 clirccror. irr tcr.rrs
o1'Scction 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to rcport on the adeqLracy olthe Irrterrral Irirrancial Control over tlnarrcial ;cportip.i: ol'tlrc. ('urrrpapr irrtj
the operating ettectiveness of such controls, ref'er to our Separate report in "Annexure -B".

1g) With respect to the matters to be inclLrdecl in the ALrclitors's Repor'1 irr accordarrcc ri,ith thc ;cqLrircprcrrrs sl'Sccri6p
I 97( l6) ol'the act as anrerrded:

tltc ('otltpany to its clircctor durirtg the Ycar is irr accorclance uith the l)rovisions ol'scction 197 ol'tlrc ,\ct.

given to r-rs:

i. l-he Company does not have any pcnding litigations on its llnancial position irr its llnllciitl stutcprcr.lts.

ii. l'lrc Corlparrv cjoes l.rot have any ntaterial tbrcsccable losses.

iii 'l'he Cotltpany does not require to transler any anlount to the Investor lrcllcatiorr atrc] [)r'9tcctigl l]r-rrrcl.

Iior, J.P.l,akhotia & Associatcs
Chartercd Accountnnts

Place: Kolkata

Dare:- 25 JUl,| 2020

' ,lagtlish l)rasatl Lu khot irr
l)rollriclor
li'irru ll,cgistrltion No. J 120(rll,.
Nlcnr llcrship No. 0S().i2t)

bfl@r\
HToLKATAH
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ANNEXURE 'A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regqlatory Requirements,section of our report to the Members of m/s. Kherapati vanfiya limited of .run artul
i"fhe Company does not have any assets, l-here Provisions olCompanies (Auclitor's Rcpurt) ordcr..20l(r (.'rhe or.clcr.")
arc not applicable.

applrcable to thc Conrpany.

col'porate. covcretl in tlte regisler rlaintaincd under secticln lllg ol'thc ( onrplnics Act. l0 ll
a)-l'hc tertns atrd Conditions are not trrre.iLrdicial to the intercst ot'lhe contpap_v.
b) I-he'l-ertns arrd Colrclitions cio not stipLrlatc any rcpaytncnt ol'l)rincipl.j a,riJ lntcrcrt.
c)-l-he cluestiorr of overdue does not arise.

iv ln our opinion and accordilrg to the infbrrnation and explanations givcn to us. thc Oorlpurry Scirr,. 1 N9p IJ;r.kirr'
Irilratrce corllpallv. provisions ol'section 185 arrd 186 of tlre Act are rlot applica[rlc to tlre ('onr[an.r

v 'l'he Cornparlv has trol acccptcd deposits clLrrirrg the year ancl does not lrave arrv Lrrrclailrcrl dc1-resits us at Mar.r.lr I l.
2020 and tltcretbre. tlre provisiorts olthe clause 3 (v) ol'the Order are not applicable to thc ('o;rparr_r

vi l'lre maintetlattce ol cost l't:c6;(5 has tlt-rt bcctr spcciticd by' thc Ccrrtnrl (lovernptcpt rrrrrig. scctiorr l.lli( l) .l tlre

orcier is not applicablc to tlrc (-ornpanl 
.

vii. Accordirlq tti thc inlbrmatiort antl crplrtnittions givr-n 1o us. irt rr.spcct ol.stlrtrrl6rr tlrrcs:

litttd. itlcottte tax' sales tax' wcalth tax, service ta\. dur)'ol'cLrstclr.rrs. valrrc lcklcci Ia\. ccss rrpcl pllrcr.rputcrilr | \tulrl()f\
dttcs ltave been regularly depositccl dLrring tlte- yciu'by tlre Cornpanv rvith tlrc ap;rrolrriirtc 3sthgrities. As crl.rl,irctl r. trs.
thc Companl'ciid rrot have an1'clucs on accoLnt o['crnploy'ecs'siate irrsur.ancc an6 dirt-r ol'cxcisc.

irlcotrle tax. sales tax, wealth tax, scrvicc tax. clLrty ol custolns. valuc adcleci tu*. aa,r, lrnci otlrcr. rrratcrial sllrtrrt.rr .jrrcswcrciltarrearsasat llMarch2020tbraperiodol-ntoretharrsixnrorrtlrsliornthcciatcthci Lrccirprcpa_ruhlc.

ccss uhich ltavc tlot heert dcpositccl rvith the approltriatc authorities ()p accor.lrI el'lrty cl isprrrc.

KOLKATAE
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viii.'l'he Cotttparry ltas not taken arry Ioans or borrowirrgs lionr lrnancial institLrtions. lranks
issr.red arry dcbcntLrres. l-lerrce rclrorting r-rndcr claLrsc 3 (viii) o1'the C)rclcr is not applicirblc to t

ix. -['he Company has nol raised moneys by rvay ot'initial pLrblic offcr or fLrtlrcr prrblic rlf'l'cr'(
or tcnl loans attd ltence reporting uncler clause 3 (ix) of the Ordcr is not applicablc to thc (-orr

r.'['o tlte best of our knowledge and according to the infbrrnation and cxplanal.ions givcn to tr

or tro tttatcrial tl'aLrd on the Contpany by its olticers or ernplovces has bccn noticc-d or'

xi. lrt ttur tt1-litriort arrd accorcling to thc inlirrnration and e.rplanations li'"cn to Lrs. thc (.unr1
I'rovision ol'Scc 197 rcacl rvith Schcdrrlc V to tlrc ,Act.

xii. .l'hc 
Cotllpany is nol a Nidhi Cornparrr anci hr'ncc rcp()rtirtr: rrntlcr clrirrsc I (rii) ol'llrc (

('on r tr.xr rrr,.

xiii Irt oitr opirtiott and according lo the inlbrnratiorr arrd crplanations rlivcrr to rrs. thc ('orl
provisiotrs ol sections IJJ ol'the Corn;lanies Act. 20 lS.llorvcvcr thcrc trrc rro trlrrsltction
Scction lll8olthe CompaniesAct.20lisothcclaLrseisnotapplicablcl'orllrc('onrpartr.

riv'. I)urirtg tlte year, the Contpany lras not nrade any prcltrential allotnrcrrt or privatc plirc
partl)'paicl cottvertible debentures and herrce reporting Lrnder clause -3 (xiv) ol'tlrc Orrl
('onr panv.

ntl grlvcrnntcrrt or hits nol
: ('t11111-13111 

.

ncltrtli ng rlcht i nstrr.rnrcrrts )

l)iln-\ .

, no li'aLrrl bl tlrc ('ont;xrrrr

dtrrirtg tltc rclrr'.

ltr ltlts etrrllllietl rr itlr tlr.

.1,.'r'is nol irpplicirhle trr llr,'

rr hns corrplictl rr ilh rlrc
tiortc it.t llc(r()r'(iiurcr' \\ rIl)

tcrtt ol' sharcs or lirlli tir

is rttrl upplicittric lrr tlt.'

rv. In oltr opinion and accordirlg to the infbrmation and explanations given to us. clrrring thc
cntct'ccl intcl anv non-cash transactions u'ith its Dircctors or pcrsolts corrncctcci to its dircctt
scctitllt 192 o1'thc Cttnrpranics Act.20l-i are nol applicaLllc to tlrc ('orn1-llrrrr,.

rvi l-hc ('orttpanr is rcgistclcrl trrrder scction ,15-lA ol'thc llcscrvc IJank ol'lnrlia ,{r:1.

ICilt'tho ('ortpnrrr lrlls n,rl
': ltttrl ltettee l)l(r\ l\i\)tr., ,ri

I .it liltotiir & .\ssocirr lr':
et'etl ,\ccorrnlitnls

'r'irsad l,lliholia
I)rop rie to r

inrr llr slruliorr No. Jl206l l.l

Mcnt rship No.050529ffi
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H
(llefcrred to in paragraph l(f) utrder'Repclrt on other l.egal arrcl IlegLrlatorr,[lcclLrircnrcnts'scctiel 9l'oLrr r.c,<lrt to tlrc
Mernbers of Khcrapati Vani.jya Limitecl ol'cven dare)

ILcport on the lnternal F'inancial Controls Ovcr Financial llcporting undcr Clause (i) ol'Su5-scctiotr J 6l'Sccti,rr
143 of the Companies Act,20l3 (..thc Act',)
We havc audited the internal finarrcial controls over flnancial reporting of' KHIiIIAPA'l'l vANl.ryA l,lMl'l'l.ll) ('.tlrc
Cornpany")asofMarch3l,2020incortjunctronwithouraLrditol'thestanclalonefinancial statorrcptsol'thcCurlpapr lirr
tlre year ended on that date.

Managenrcnt's Rcsponsibility for Internal F-inancial Controls
l-he Board of'Directors ot'the Corrpany is rcsporrsiblc tbl'cstablishine alrci nraintainirrg interrral llrrarrcial cslrrols Sasctj

thc Institute ol'Clhartered Accoutttants ot'lndia. 'l'hcsc rcsponsibilities irrclucic thc tlcsiglrr. irrlrlcnrcnralion irntl

Corrrpanics Act. l0I3.

Auditor's Rcsponsibility
Or-rr respor-rsibility is to express arr opirriort orr tlre irltenlal financial corrtrols ovcl Irnancial rcptirt irru, <ll'tlrc ('6rrr1'1trrr

bascd otl ourattdit. Wc conductcd ouraLtdit in accordance with the Cuidancc Notc on ALrtiit ol'lntcnral l:inarrcial Contlols
Over Irinancial [{eporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the InstitLrte ol Chartcreci nccounranrs ol'lrrcliu and rlre
Starrdards on Auditirrg prescribcd under Section 143(10) oltlre Cornpanics Act. 201i. to lhc cxtcnt applicirblc ro an urrtiit
of irrterttal flnarrcial controls. l'hose Starrdards and tlte Guidarrce Note reqLrire that rve conrltlv rvitlt cthical rcqtrrrenrenlt,
and plan attd perfbrrr the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whcther adeqLratc intcrrral llnancial controls ovcr
llrtancial repofiing lvas established ancl nraintairred and i1'sLrch controls opcratcd eti'cctively in all nratcrial rcspects.

ntaterial tnisstatetlent o1'the lrrrancial statcnrcnts. whcthcr ciuc to tl'atrri ot cr't'()t',

We believe that the aLrdit evidencc rve lrave obtained. is suf tlcicrrt and apltropliatc to proviclc ir lrusis lirr oLrr atrtlit opirriorr
on the Company's irrternal financial controls s),sterr ovcr flnancial rcportirrg.

Mcaning of Internal I.'inanci:rl Colrtrols Ovcr F'inancial llcporting
A corlpany's internal financial corttrol over llnancial reporling is a process dcsigned to pruvidc rcasonublc ilssrrrancc
regarcling thc reliability of financial reporting and the preparation ot'llnancial statcnrcnts lirr crternal p111'1'r<rscs in

accordance with gcnerally accepted accor,rrrtirrg prirrciples. A cornpany's inl.crrral llrrancial contfol ovcr'llrrlncial rcportirrl,
inclLrdes those policies ancl procedures that ( l) pertain to the nraintenance ol'records tlrat. irr rcasonablc cictail. accLrratclr

and lairly ret''lcct the transactions and dispositiorrs ol'the assets of the company: (2) providc rcasorratrlc assrrrancc llri.rt

accounting principlcs, arrd that receipts ancl expcnditurcs ol'thc corrpanl arc ['rcing rnaclc onlr irt accoltilltcc rritlr

I(or,rq?h
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Lirllcl,r' detection ol Ltnauthot'iscd acquisition. r-rsc. or disltositron ol'thc c()lll)an\'s irsscts tlltr
on thc llrrarrcial statentents.

Inherent Limitation of Intcrnal F-innncial Controls Ovcr I,'inancial ll,cporting

Bccaurse ol the irrherent lirritations of interrral firrancial corrtrols over llnancial rcporting .i
collusion or inrproper lnanagenlent override of controls, rnaterial n.risstatcrrrerrts due to crrot'()t'
be dctccted. AIso, pro.iectiorrs of any evaluation of the internal flrrancial controls ovcr lina
inadequate because of changes in corrditions, or that the degree ol compliance r.vith tlrc
deteliorate.

Opinion

Itt tlttr tlpirriort.tltc Contltany has. in all nratcrial rcspccts. an aclcclLratc intcntal llrutrrciirl ei
rcportirtg ancl sLtch irrtcrrtal tlnarrcial colrtrols svstcnt over llrrancial rcltorlirrr: \\'crc ()l)c
Marclt.2020. based on the inl.crnal control over ljnancial reporlirrg critcria establislrcd br rlr

rtr'()l s\ stelll ()\'ct' ll rrirtte rit I

tirr!l cl'lct'tivcll ls on I I

('orttpttnr ctlrrsirlcrirrs lltr
ljinltrtciitl (.orrtlols Orcr.csscntial contponcnts of irrternal control statecl irr the (iLridancc Notc on Arrciit ol'lntct'l

[:irtartcial Rcporting issLrcd by thc InstitLrte ol'C'haltcrcd n ccour.]taltls ol'lntiia.

F'or.l P I
Chzrrterccl

lihotiu arrrl Associ:rtcs
ccoU nta n [s

4Au
sarl l,ul<hotiu

Proprietor
F'irrn ltcgi ratiorr No. ll206l lr
N'lc nr llc rs lr No. 050529
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oLrltl hlvc ir rrratcriirl cllcct

:lrrriing thc ;lossibilitr ol'
liattil nra-r' ()ccLr and n()l lo
:ial rcpclrtinu rnilv bcconrc

licics or proccclr,rrcs rrrin
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NOI'lrS ANNEXtTD
I-OSS S-I'ATEMENI'

TO AND FORMIN(] PARI- OI: BAI,
FOR THF. YL:AR IiNt)trD ON'ftlAl'

AN( l: SIll:l: l r\S A l l lst \4rrre lr. l0:() ,\NI) l,lt()l l I &
I)n I't:

SICN I ITICANT ACCOUNl'lNG POLIC I trs

I . Basis of Accou n ting
'l'hc tlnancial statements of the cornpany ltave been preparecl in accclrclarrce rvillr thc lncliarr accguptile stap(i?lr.rl r()
complyrvithaccot-ttrtingstarrdardspecifiedundersection l33ofthcCorrpanicsAct.20l--llrrtl tlrcr.clcvtiirt prgr.isigrrs
ol the companies Act, 201 3 as applicable.

2. Rcvcnue Recognition
llevenue is recogrrized to the extetlt that it is probable tlrat the econolt.ric benelits rvill llorv to t5c c9r1pa1\ ilp(l rltc
levcllLle catt bc reliably rleasttred. In addition. the tbllowirrg criteria rlr.rst also lte ntct lrclir;c rcvcpLtc is rccgrpizccl:

t Illtcrest and other clLtcs at'c accor,tlttcti tltt acct'r.ral basis crccpt in tlrc casc ol'non-pcrlirlnring Ioups uhcr.e it is
recocniz-ed uport rcalizatiorr. as ltcr tlrc ir.rconrc rccouniliorr arrtl assct classillcatiol.t n()nls ltr.eser.ihecl [r-r tlrc
RI]I,

I nvcstmcn ts
Non Currcnt lnvesttnent are valucd at cost.

Employmcnt Bencfits
I-eavc salat'y is accoutttcd lbr ort the basis of Ieavc clue to ernployccs at thc errcl o['tlrc r,car'. No llrpvisiprrs ler. lcuye
salary is made as there is no credit of leave to the enrployecs.

Tcrmination Bencfits
'l-ermination Benefits like gratuity ctc are provided in the accourrt in respect of'ernployec r,vl.rcrr t5c.r, Lrccaptc clieible
lor the same. No provisions tbr gratr"rity has been made in respect ol'crnployces fbr tltc vc1r as tScil havc rrot 1-rLrr ip
cornpleted year of service as per provisions ol-Gratuity Act.

Taxes on Incomc

a) Currctlt tax is tltc alllotllll payablc ott thc taxablc incnnrc lirr thc ycrrr rlctclrrrirrecl ip lccgrrlilrrcc rr itlr tlre
provisiorrs of'the Inconte 

-l'ax Act. I t)(r I.
b) Det'erred tax is recogttizecl ott tirtting dillcrcnccs: [rcirru lhc rlil'lcrcrrccs trclrr'ccrr tlrc Iirrlrhlc irrcorlrcs rrntl

Def'crred tax asselts sLrb.iect to tlte consicJcration ol'pluclence arc rccognizccl arrtl c1r'ric{ litpivarrl 9rrl,r t9 llrc
cxtc-rrt that there is a rcasclttable certaintl, that sLrfllcient lirtLrrc taxable inconte rrill bc avirilablc ur-lainst r.r'hich
sLrch def'erred tax assets can lrc realizecl.

6. Earnings per Sharc
The Conrpany reports basic and dilLrted earnings per sharc in accorclarrcc with lnrjian AccoLrntine Stanclards-lj.
llurnings pcr Share, issued by the lrrstitirte of'Clrartered Accor-rntants ol'Inclia. []asic clrnin{s pcr cclLrity sharc lrarc
been computed by dividing net profit afier tax by tlre rveightcd avcragc rrr-rrlber ol'cc1r-riry sharcs oLrrsrancling tirr rlrc

TOEKATB
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il.

l)rovisions arrtl Oonlingcncics

I'r'ovision agai nst l-oarrs

. Provisiotts is made in accorcJance rvith the Itlll grriclclines applicablc to non- l)cr'
Provision is madc in accorclance with the Provisionrrrg policir ot'thc cttrnpan)- agair.tst n(

o A getteral provision is ntade al0.4oh ol'tlre oLrtstanding Standard Asscts in accordancc

Other Provisions

Segmcnt llcporting
fhe Corttpanv Operates Solcly' in onc Ocograplric Scgrrcnt alrci hcncc no scpirratr: ir

seqnrcrlt lvise discIosurc is rcclLrirccl.

I)reviotts year ligr:res havc bcen rcarrarrged or rccast rvlrcrcvcr ncccssar\. lrorvcvcr'
corrparable r.vith that of thc curre ltt ycar as thc previous ) car.

Cash and cash equivalcnts
C'ash and Cash Equivalents conrprise ctrsh and caslr-or.r-deposit lvith harrks ancl linurrciirl
cottsiders all lrighly liquid investrlents rvitlr a renraining nraturity at thc date ol'1-rrrlchasc
that at'c reaciily convertible lo krrown arroLlnts ol'caslr to bc cash eqLrivalcnts

Cash Florv Stalcnrent
Cash tlou,s arc rcporled r,tsittu thc indircct ntcthod. rvlrcrcbr ltrolit [rclirrc tur is

trallsactiolrs ol'a ttotl-cash nilturc. arrr tlclr'r'rals or accl1rals tll'1.xrst oI lirtLr|c ()1.1c|lrtinu eir
itcttt ttf ittcottte' or c\pcnscs itssociatcJ riitlr irrvcstinu or llrrlncinl cirslt lloris. llre e

invcslirrr: and tlnarrcing activitics ol'thc (irorrp lre assiltrrcd.

Phone: 22412213
22412526
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rlntirrrl lolrrs. ln ltrlriition.
t- pcrlirrnrirtr: loarrs.

t a le liahlc cstir]lirlc clln l'rt'

vllrre ltntl lu'c (lclcr-nrine(i

slntc At'e rtot :triellr

irtstilLrtions. Ilrc ( orrrp;rrrr
rl' thlcc nr()nths or lcss lrrrrl

ilLrst..:rl ltrr tlte clic'cts ol
lt lce e ipts ()r' l)il\ r'ncnts ilnrj
t:lt ll,,rr:, ll'otlr rrl)ct,tttrr:'.

I:or'. .l I Lit l. htrt i ir attii r\ssoc ii.tlc:
('ha rt c -'d AccoLrrttlirtts

rtk ltot ilr

I) ropl i c

Merttbc 'slrip No. 0.s0,5:9

r A l)rovisiort is recogrtizcd ivhen tltc conrtrrany has a prcscnt obliration as a rcsr-rlt ol' tc\cnts irntl it i: Probillrle
that arr outtlorv of resourccs ivrll bc rcqLrircd to settlc thc obligatron in t'cs1.tcct o1'rrlric
nraclc. l)r'ovisions (excltrclirrg rctircnrctrt lrcnellts) at.c not discorrntctl lo thcil l)rcscn
basccl tltt thc bcst cstinlitc t'cclrrirccl to scttlc thc obligatiorr as rrt thc Ilaluncc SIrccr t rtc. I lre :e lrrc re vie rr rrrl irt
cach llalartcc Sheet tiatc altcl acljLrstcti ttl rcllect tlrc crrlrcnt bcst cstirnltcs. ('ontirtg :rtt lilrbilittcs lrltr tiisci,r'ctl
separately

t0.

6%h
,{r-oll.^?[i
(0. #9

r)arcd: Z5 JUN Z0Z0

Firnr ll :rt No.i I 2061 I
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AI\TNEXURE TO THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DTRECTORS

-l'o.

-flre Board of f)irectors.
Khera pati Vani.iya Limited
21. Strand ILoad.

Kolkata-700001

As reqLrired uttder Non-Barrkirtg Financial Conrpanies Auditors' t{cport (Reselvc Ilanl<) l)ircctiorr ancl orr tlrc
basis ol'inlornration and explanation given to us, we report tlrat:

3A)

r)

2)

'fhe Cornpany is engaged irr the business of Non []arrking Firrarrcial Irrstitutiorr arrcl it has ob(airrccl u

ccrtitlcate of Registration liom Rcserve Bank ol- India.
On basis of'our exatrination ol currcttt year []alancc Shcct and Protrt ancl l.oss Accoultt \\c lrct'cbr
report that contpany is crrtitlccl to corrtirruc to hold such ccltillcatc ol'r'crristrutiorr irr tcrnts ol'irr
asscts/incor.rlc pilttcnr as on i l'' March. 102().

3) On thc basis ol'our exatnittation of'ctrrrcrrt vcar []alancc Shcct \\,c lcport that thc ( tlrr.rllrrrr bc ('lussilled
bascd on its asscts as I-OAN COMI'}ANY.

3C)

l) '1'he Board of Directors has passed a resolution l'or Non-Acccptance ol'anv I)ublic [)cposit.
2) -fhc 

Company ltas nctt acccptecl anv Public Dcposit dLrrirrg thc l:inancial -vcal'crrrlccl I l'' N4arch" 1020.
i) 'l'he Cotlpany has corlplied rvith the prLrdential rtornrs rclatinq to irrcorlc rcr'()gnititrn. 11sg,,r.rrrtirrr-r

standard's assets classiflcation and provisiorring tbr bad ancl doubtiirl dcbts as applicablc to it in tclrns ol
Norr Barrking Financial (Non Deposits Accepting or Ilolding) Conrparrics l)ruclcrrtial Norrls (Rcsclic
Bank) Directions -2007 .

4) The Company is not a systematically irnportant Cornpany as detlned in Parauraplr 2(l)(rir)ol'thc Non
Ilankins Irinancial (Non Deposit Acccpting or Holciing) Corrpanics Pnrdcntial Nolrls ([(cse.r'r,c l]lnli)
[)ircctions.2007.

l,Ali I to't.t.,\ &,\sso('t,\'t't..s
('l rirrterctl r\ceoLrnlirrlts

xe
sl I l)l{.,\s..\l) I.,\KI lo'l'l \

l)t'o p riclo r
\4cnrl-rership No. ()5051()

Ijilnr Ilctn. No. I I 106 I I:

Kolkata

2 5 JUN 2020



Phone: 22412213
22412526

J.P. Lakhotia & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOANTANTS

TO WHOM IT I,IAY CONCERN

W'c. .l.l) I-AKIIOTIA cQ Co. (lhartclcd nccoLlntants. arc tlrc StatLrtorr ALrtiitrtrs ol'tltc ct

VANI.IYA l,lMITFlD, havirrg its registered otllce at ll. Strand Road. (iroLrncl [:loor. K

vrritled the records tbr the financial year 3l'' March. 2020 as ploducccl be lore Lts itttrl ccrlil\ tlrat tltc :r.tirl eorttpitttr lrt.

carriecl on NB[]C business durirrg the flnancial year ended il'' Marclt.2020. tlrc-ret)v rcq rtr-l to holtl ('ct'tiliclttc ol'

I{cgistration no.05-00621 dated 04/03/I998 issued to tl.renr lry lleservc [Jank ol'lnclia. I(olkat

I{lll Act. 1934 with ref'ererrce to the posilion olthe Company as at thc crrd ol'the []irrancial

2()20 rvhercin thc Conrpanv is holding l'lnancial asscts rnorc tlrarr 50%o ol'its total asscts rtnil tl.

asscts is r.rrorc tlun 50%, ol'its erclss incornc.

rprtrrr Nl/s. Klll'.lt.Al',\1'l

kirtrt 7(X) (X) I \\'c ltur e

rurrcicr sccliorr l5-l.A ol the

citr crtcling rln l l '' \'lltlclr.

: irrcornc ll rrnr lltc llnirttcirtl

lO'l'1,\ cQ ASSO('lA'l'l.S
t'tcte tl r\ce oulllilrll5

Jlo
z\S,\l) l,AKllO'l'1 \

l) ro p riclo r

I:rrrtlrcr as pcr calcLrlation shcet ol'asscts ulr(l incorrrc lirr thc llrtancial veilr ls on

Anncxure-A slroi,r,s that tlre (,-orrtpartv irrvcstinu,95.0(r 96 irr llnarrcial itsscts rttttl

I r rrlrrc ia I i r.rct-lnrc.

Kolkata

2 5 JUN 2020

.l lsl \4lr
()8.15'),i, t

.1. 1,. l.AK
('

q,-\\
i.drdH

,/-'' 
- -'' 

r

I.CA(1 155A, Mukta RamBabu Street

Kolkata -700007

I'r'1e rnire lslti1r ,N.o ()i()il(r
liirrrr l{cr-lrr. No. .l I 106 I I



LIM ITED

MARCH 31ST, 2020

PARTICULARS Note
No.

As at March 3L,2O2O As at March 31, 2019

As-SEIS
Financial Assets
(a ) Cash and Cash EqLrivatents
(b) tsank Ba[ance other than Cash
(c) Loan
(d) lnvestments

TOTAL
LtABtLTTTES ANp EqUtTY
LIAB!LITIES

_L Fina ncla I Lla bil$ier
(a) Current Tax Liabltitles

2.N@
(a) Lonq-lerm Provisions
(b) Provisions

Sharehotders' funds
(a) Share Capital.
(b) Reserves and Surptus

TOTAL

Slqnificant accounting potlcies and
notes to accounts

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LO6,449.46

64,643,929.00
300,000.00

65,050,376.46

11,289,864 30

51,744,383 0C)

300,000 00

28,s00,000.00
33,7L4,69L.46

63,334,247.30

65,050,376.46 63,334,247 30

59,554.00

246,L4L.OO
2,520,000.00

62,2L4,68L.46

35,126 00

197,086 00
2,080,000.00

28,500,[)00 (]0

32,522,03s 30
67,022,035 30

65,050,376.46 63,334,247 30

65,050,376.46 63,334,247 30

(0.00)
For and on
As per our

behatf of the Board
report of even date

DIRECTORS
for J. P. LAKHOTIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants \

&o,*-4lr^
Srf Babutal Dhanuka

DIN :00484041

flPy U'"ts'q'^^t'''-
t)*o{tsa pRAsAD LAKHonA )77ffi. DrN :0r140e85

, 
",, 

0",, Il ::"::'"''m:: 
"*f 

Bansur

,",r,"rr;;::;rrr, ffiteffi [

:lsl::':3::)tli':':..'fu. -r# ,,::,^::woo
UDIN: 2oSo S.ri Aaxn^."iit,t:rrl/il\. Z{rs O \ .Ll AAA^ Ao+i,g:tj" DtN: 006e568e
Ptace : Kolkata

Date:?g--06^ ?,s1o

KHERAPATI VANIJYA

BALANCE SHEET AS ON



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2020

Net Proflt/(Loss) for the year (ltl-lV)

Other Comprehenslve lncome
Items that wi[[ not be rectassrfled
subsequentty to profit or loss

Items that wi[[ be rectassified subsequentty
to proflt or loss

TotaI Comprehensive lncome net of tax
TotaL Conrprehensive lncome for the period

Earnings per equlty share:
(1) Basic
(2) Dituted

See accompanylnq notes to the financiaI
statements

For and on beha[f of the Board
As per our report of even date

for J. P. LAKHOTIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

H PRASAD LAKHOTTA )

Proprietor

Membershrp No 050529
FLrrn Registratton No. 312061E

UDtN:-2-doSbS q AAAA,\.q-
Place : Kolkata

Date{- oe- to,,-

DIRECTORS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCI-i 31, 2019

2,080,000 00

5,930,0f;7.3 s

_ s,e30,0sz 3s

Ors,-.,4^o-
Sri Babutal Dhanuka

I +rs';ii3lttr_____l

Smt. Vinita Bangur

DIN : 01140985

,,,rn""u"L.,.

PARTICULARS

Totat lncome (l)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 3L,2O2O

6,740,944.L6 14,464,739 60
6,740,844.L6 L4,464,739.60

Expenses
Emptoyee benefits expense
Provisions and Contingencies
Other Expense

Total EXPENSES (ll)

3,936.597.00
49.055.00

L,L22,546.00

3,664,836.00
67,608.00

2,722,238.25
5,108,198.00 6,454,682 25

Proftt before tax (l- lt)

Tax expense:
Current tax
Current tax expense relatlng to prior perlod

L,632,646.L6 8,010,057.3 5

440,000.00

L,L92,646.L6

L,L92,646.L6

ffiem
e,.r'9

DIN: 00595689

DIN :00484041

---_l

Note
No.

I lncome

10

il

ilt

IV

V

VI

VI

11

L2

0.88
0.88



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 .03.2020

II 201 9-20 | 20 8- 19
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount(Rs. )

A

B

c

IcASH FLow FRoM opERATtNG Aclvtirrs

I

lNet 
Profit Before Tax

lAdjustments for:
I

lBatance 
Written off

I 
Provision and Contingencies

I

I

lOperating Profit before Working Capital
I Changes

lAdjustments for:

Itncreasel tDecrease) in Other Current Ljabitjt jes

l{lncreasetl Decrease in Short Term Loans and
I Advances
I

I 

lncrease/ ( Decrcase) in Payabtcs

Cash generated from operations

lncome Tax paid

Net Cash flow from Operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets

Net Cash used in lnvesting activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long term Loans and Advances

Net Cash used in financing activities

49055.00

1,632,646.16

49,055.00

1,308,251.00

67,608.00

8,010,0s7.35

1,375,859.00

9,385,916,35

930,583.25

J4478.00

( 1 2,899,545.00)

1,681,701,16

(12,86s,117.00)

7 ,576.00

973,007 .75

(11,183,415.84) 10,316,499.60

1 ,130,000.00

(1 1,183,41s.84) 9,186,499.60

Net increase in cash & Cash Equivatents

Opening Cash and Cash equivatents

Ctosing Cash and Cash equivatents

(11,183,415.84)

1 1 , 289 ,864. 30

106,448.46

9,186,499 60

7,103,364.70

1 1,289,864.30

Statement of Cash and Cash Equivalents.
Cash in Hand

Batance at Bank
15,536.05

90,912.41

31.03.2020

106,448.46
19,376.05

11,270,499.25

3't.03.2019

1 1 ,289,864.30

As per our report of even Date

for ). P. LAKHOTIA & ASSOCTATES
Chartered Accountants

ry
(JACfrtsH PRASAD LAKHOTTA )

Proprietor

Membership No. 050529

Firm Registratlon No. 312061E

UDIN:-

I,LACL: KOLKATA

Dated: 25 JUN 2020

[_r]*-ei"F5-l

^\ek,ky
DIN : 01140985

I
L"*_

Sri ShankarJa*{edia

DIN:00695589

f
Bo""^+

Sri Babulal Dhanuka

DIN :00484041



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2O2O

Particulars AS AT 31-03-2020 AS AT 31-03-2019

NOTE : 1 :CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand

BANK

Balance with Banks

-ln Current Accounts

15,536.05

90,9L2.4t

19,3 76.0s

L1.,21O,488,25

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents L06,448.46 1 1,289,864.30

NOTE : 2 : LOANSANDADVANCES

Loans

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured Considered Good

Total Loans

Others

Security Deposits with BSNL

Security Deposits Sterling Holiday Resorts Ltd,

Due from CESC Ltd.

Advances with Revenue Authorities :

Advance lncome Tax

Tax Deducted at Source

Non-Current

Portion

Current

Portion

Non-Current

Portion

Cu rrent

Portion

61,535,331.00 49,216,545.00

61,535,331.00 49,276,545.00

3,000.00

1,801,000.00

1,304,597.00

3,000.00

1,750,000.00

714,838 00

Total Advances

Total Loans and Advances

The Classification of Loans under the RBI guidelines as

(i) Standard Assets

(ii) Sub-standard Assets

(iii) Doubtful assets

(iv) Loss Assets

3,000.00 3,105,597.00 3,000.00 2,464,838.00

f-3poooo I 64,540,928.00 3,000.00 51,741,383.00

under:

61,535,331.00 49,276,545.00

NOTE : 3: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(All Quoted unless otherwise Specified)

UNQUOTED

Name of the Companies

Face

y'alue

As at 31-03-2020

No. of Sh(s) Value (Rs.)

As at 31-03-2019

No. of Sh(s) Value (Rs.)

Spectrun Alkyd & Resins (P) Ltd.

Wind Power Vinimay (P) Ltd.

10/-

tol-

6,667

150,000

BONUS

300,000.00

6,661

150,000

BONUS

300,000.00

Total Non- Current lnvestment

6,
\"

t56,567 300,000.00 156,667 300,000 00

m



KHERAPAT| VANtJyA LTMTTED // NOTES FORMTNG PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2020

Particulars AS AT 31-03-2020 AS AT 31-03-2019

NOTE : 4 : OTHER CURRENT tlABlLlTlES

Audit Fees Payable

Bonus Payable

IDS on Professronal Fees

TDS on Salary

Professional Tax Payable
'lelephone 

Charges Payable
Total Other Current Liabilities

NOTE : 5 : LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Standard Assets

Total Long-Term Provisions

A Contingent provision against Standard Assets has been create(

Circular Ref.No. DNBS (PD) |

CC No. 225lO3.O2.OOLl2Ott-1.2Dated July 1,201.1 
I

I

I

NOTE:5:SHORTTERM PROVISIONS 
I

Provrsion for lncome Tax 
I

I

Provision for Non Performing Assets 
I

Total Short Term Provisions I

NOTE:7: SHARECAPITAL 
I
I

Authorised I

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
I

o.5o%Non-Cumalative Redeemable 
I

Preference Share of Rs.100/- each alongwith One 
I

Detachable & Tradeable Warrant 
I

lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

0.50% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Pref .

Shares of Rs.100/- each

Total lssued, Suscribed, and Fully Paid -Up Share Capital

(a) The Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% share

17,700.00
12,050.00

525.00

37,853.00
720.00
706.00

17,700.00

10,950.00

5,0s0.00

1,426.00

69,554.00

246,141.00 
I

__]l9*-r*1
I

at 0.40% of the outstanding sti

2,520,000.00

,Jr0^0O0OO

35,126.00

197,086.00

197,086.00

ndard assets in terms of the RBI

080,000,00

080,000.00

Number Amount

1,500,000 15,000,000.00

150,000 15,000,000.00

Iso,oooPoo.oo

1,350,000 13,500,000.00

150,000 15,000,000.00

Number Amount

1,500,000 15,000,000.00

150,000 15,000,000.00

@
1,.350,000 13,500,000.00

1s0,000 15,000,000 00

28,500,000.00

)s:

28,500,000.00

Name of the Shareholder : No. of Shares % Held No, of Shares o/o Held

Sri Purushottam Dass Bangur 24L,2OO t7.87 24r,200 17.81

Gopal Das Bangur (HUF) 187,750 13.91 1,81 ,7 50 13 !lI

Smt. Pushpa Devi Bangur 181,500 13.44 18 1,500 13 44

Purushottam Dass Bangur (HUF) 135,000 10.00 135,000 10.00

Sri Hemant Bangur 92,000 5.81 92,000 6.81

smt. Vinita Bangur /(t!flN 80,000 5.93 80,000 5.9 3

Credwyn Holdings (lndia) Pvt Ltd. /f,9-,- ff'n 85,350 6.32 8 s,3 50 632

carwin rrading (P) Ltd. K*'dlL{ UQ 269,000 19.93 269,000 19 93

((o s#)



Kt'{ERApATt VANtJyA LtMtTED // NOTES FORMTNG pART

(b) Reconciliation of the Number of Shares and Amount

Equity shares

Outstanding at the Ueginning of the Year

lssued During the Year

Orrtstanding at the End of the Year

Preference shares

Outstanding at the Beginning of the Year

lssued During the Year

Outstanding at the End of the Year

(c) Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares

Ihe Company lras only one class of equity shares having a par val

share and ranks pari passu. The Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders at thc ensuing Annual

General Meeting

having a par value of Rs. 100 per share.

g ^""ll"igll,, IoI1"'3il"I1Il, ig,. _

Outstanding as at the Beginning and at the End of the Year

Number Amount Number Amount

1,350,000 13,500,000.00 1,350,000 13,500,000.00

1,350,000 13,500,000.00 1,350,000 13.500,000.00

150,000 15,000,000.00 150,000 r 5,000,000.00

150,000 15,000,000.00 150,000 15,000,000.00

ue of Rs.10/- per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per

(d) Terms/Rights Attached to Preference Shares

T'hc Cornpany has only one class of preference shares

NOTE : 8 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(a) Special Reserve as per 45-lC

Opcning Balance

L,ess : J ransfer to Gencral Reserve

Add : Iransfer from Profit & loss

Closing Balance

(b) General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add : Transfer from Special Reserve

Add : l-ransfer from Special Reserve

Closing Balance

(c) Profit and Loss Account

Opening Balance

Add: Surplus irr the Statement of [)rofit and Loss

Add (l.ess) :

I r.rnsfer to Special Reserve as per 45-lC
'l ransfer to General Reserve

I ransfer to Provision for Non Performing Asset

Closing Ealance

Total Reserves and

5,093,310.00

s 26,939,s0

3,907,298.65

1,186,0 1 1.3 5

1 4,285,639.59

1,000,000.00

5,093,310.00

15,28ti,5.i9.1:9

13,3 3 5,73 1.87

526,939. s0

1,000,000.00

71,808,792.37

33,714,681.46

15,285,639.59

1,000,000.00

16,285,639.59

12,143,085.71

1,192,646.16

/ ,2):) ,'J.i:'. / |

1,000,0i10.00

(1,

32,52?,A35.3C

5,93C,1)5 r 3; r

1t nz i' icil
I

r,l86,0r1:15 
|-_-t

1.2,



Khcrrrrt:ttiVa n iir a I.irrritctl

N0Tll:9

NOTES ANNEXED I'O AND IORMIN(; I'ART OT I}AI,ANC]I] SIIEEl-AS ,,\'t' Jtsr Nl,\ll(lll. 2020 .\Nl) l)lloFl'l'

.t LOSS ACCOI.,INT FOn T[lE, \',1]AR tlNl)ltD oN l'llAl'DA'tl'l

l.

A. SICNIFICANT ACCO[]NTING POI-ICI!]S

Basis of Accounting
'fhe tlnancial statentents are prepared on

provisions of the Conrpanies Act. 20 l3 and

India.

accrual basis trnder historical cosl coll\'clltiott itt accortlarlcc'rvitlt lltt'

Accounting Standards issrred by tlrc lnstitutc ol'('lrartcrcd Acc()tlrllalrls ()l

2.

a

Basis of Preparation
.rhe Ministry of' Corporate alfairs (M('A) has issucd a rcviscd lbrrn ol' SchcdLrlc Vl . aPlllicablc liortr lst '\pril'

201 I lbr thc prepar.atiorr arrd prescntation nf llnarrcial statcnlent. 'l-lrc ado;ttion ol'rcYisctl schctitrlc Vl clocs rr()l irrrl)ael

t5e rccognition ard ,reasrrr.crncnt principlc tollorvcd tbr thc prcparation ol' tlrc llnarrcial Stalct'ttctlts. I lorict cr' it ltits

signiticnnt intpact on prcsentation and disclosurcs tttadc in thc llrrallcittl stlltctllctlt.

I-he Operating cycle is thc tintc betrvccn tltc acqrrisitiorr ol-asscts lirr P|trccssirrg arrtl thcir rcitlizittiorl itt citsh ittttj citsll

eqtrivalcnt.Tie-cyclehasbcerrconsidercdasl]rllorlthstirrclassillcaritlrrtll.ctlt.l.ctltllttcllttltlctlrl.Clllilssclsllll(l
liabilities as required by revised Schcdtrlc Vl.
'fhe accounting policies applied by thc cornpatty irrc cottsistcttl

Rcvcnue Recognition
Reverrue or Inconre and costs or F.xpcrrditur-e are gerrerally accottltted lbr orr accrtral basis'

Intcrcst: - lnterest arrd otlier ducs are accounted on accrual basis, except irr case o1'rtotr pct'li-rltltittu ltlatls rvlrcrc it is

recognized upon realization as perthc irrconre recognition and asset classilrcation ttorttts pt csctitrccl br lllll.

Dividend:- Dividend fiom investnrents in shares are not recognized in the statenlcnt ol'llrolrt arrd loss trrrtil a riglrl to

receive paynlenl is established.

Non Cu rrentl nvcstmenls
Non Crrrrcntltlvesttllcnts are valued at cost.

-l-arcs on lnconre

ot'the lncorrre I-ax Act. 196 l.
b) t)elerred tax is recr-rgnized trrr tirl1irrg difl-ercnccs bcirrg thc clillcrcnccs bclrvcctt tlrc tarltl-rle ittct-rttlcs attcl ltce'ottttlitlu

ircorre that originaf, in one year. antl are capablc of revcrsal irr orrc or nrolc strbscclucnl vcilrs. I)clcIr'cci til\ ils:cts

sub.jecl to tlre corrsideration ol'prudence aic rccognized and carriccl lirrrvarcl otrlv to tlrc c\tcrlt that thcrc is a

l"eaionahle cerlaitlty that sufllcierrt futr.rre laxable incor]1c will bc availablc asaittst rvltich sttch dcliIr'cd til\ assets

can be real ized.

Earnings per Sharc
Tlre cornpany reports basic and diluted earnir.rgs per slrare in accordance with Accourtting Starrdalds-20. liurrtitt,q't ltat'

.Sharc. issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia. Basic earrrings pcr ecltrity sltarc ltavc bcctt cotttptrtcd b1

dividirrg let pr;fit after tax by the weiglrted average rruntber of eqtrity shares outstarlclirrg lirr tltc Ycar'

Provisions and Conti ngcncics
. A provisio, is recognized when the corrrpany htrs a preserrt obligatiorr as a rcsrrlt t.ll'I)ast cvcttts atttl it is p|obirblc

that a, outllow of 1.eso1,rces will be reqt,irej to settle thc oblig,ation irt respcct ol rvhich a rcliablc t'stitrtatc catt ["rc

rrradc. provisions (excluding retirenlcnt benefits) are not discountccl to their prcscnt Valuc ancl itrc clcte'rttrittcd [rirscd

orr tlre best estitnate rcquiied to scttlc thc obligatiorl as at tlre Ilalarrcc Shcct d:rtc. lhcsr ittc tcr icric''l itt cire lt

Ilalarrcc Sheet clatc arrcl ad.iustccl t6 rcllcct thc crrrlrcrrt hcsr cstirnatcs. ('ontirtg.crtt liabilitics irrc tlrsclosctl scIlrrlltcll

u'ith that ol'tlre cttrretll year as tlrc llrcviotrs lear'

1

1.

6.

1

Cash and Cash liquivalcnts
Cash and cash eqirivalents cotrprisc cash atrd casll-otl-dcposit rvith barrks arld tlnarrcial irtstittrtions. I he ('otttpattr

r rrl'lltrcc lrt()tltlls ol lcss attd tltal

.*r9

9.

considers all highly liquid irrvestnterlts rvith a renrainitttt lllattlritv at the

('rlrttd.



10.

KhcrapatiV:r n i i)'u t.inr itctl

(lash Flolv Statcmcnl
('ash Flows are t'eported usinq thc indire:cl nreth()(1. rvlrcrcbl prolit lre lirrc tar is acl.itrstccl I

ol-a non-caslr ltiltrtre. arrv deltrr-als or accrtrals o1'past or lirturc opclalirtg caslr rccci;tts trr'1r

or cxpenses associated with investing or flrrarrcinu cash llorvs. Ihc caslr lloivs liottr opctit

activities olthe Conrpany are scgrc.uatcd.

'l-he ('ornpany opcrittes solely in one geo.!,rraphic segrrrent and hence n() scparatc ittlblrtta
rvise disclosure is required.

il.

J09
ffirtrr pnASAr) r.AKI rorrl)

Proprietor

for .1.P. Lakhotia & Associates
Chartcrctl Accounls

Menrbership No. 050529

Firrn Registlation No. 3 I 2061 ll

Kolkata :

[ )ate 2 5 JUN 202l

6*,Y
KoTKATAH

U.rg

rl thc cllccts ol lrirrrsitcliorts

il\ ntcnl\ ttttd tle rtr ol ittetrrttt:
i rr l. i rr r cr l i lrg lrr r,l lir lr n. irt rl

ion lor gLeog,r'lrpltic \cqrrr('nl



RT OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2O2O

l::or l hc Ycar Endr.'d

March 31,2019

6,788,062.00

t ,676,677.60

14,464,'739.60

3,664,836 00

For The Year Ended

March 31,2020

NOTE : 10 : REVENUE FROM OPERATION

lnterest I see note (a) I

Dividend lncome Isee note (b) |

lClCl Prudential Life lnsurance (Keyman Policy)

Short Term Profit

NOTE : 11 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc.
TOTAT

NOTE : 12 : OTHER EXPENSES

(a) Other Administrative Expenses:

Advertisement

Bank charges

Bad Debts

CDSL Charges

Computcr Maintainence

Conveyartce Charges

Coolie & Cartage

Electricity Expenses

Filing Fees

Gcneral Expenses

GS'l'Expenses

lntercst on Late Payment of TDS

L.egal Expenses

Listing Fces

NSDL Charges

Postage & Stantps

Mcmbcrship Fees Written off

Printing & StationerY

Profcssional Fees

Professional Tax

Rates & 'laxes

Sharc lransfer Registrar Charges

I l-clephone Charges
I

I I ravcllrng Expenses

I wobtito Maintenance Charges
I

I (O) Payment to StatutorY Auditor
I

I ALrditor's Remuneratlon
II torRl

6,623,198.00

Lt7,546.t6
6,740,844.L6

3,936,597.00
3,936,597.00 3,664,836 00

1,050.00

76 / .00

1,196,651,00

9,000.00

L4,061 .00

1 6,2 07.00

170.00

8,r31 .2',t

3,2 6 1.8 5

117,04\ \4
25,40 / .L)\;

46,200.00

2 5,000.00

3.660,00

111,600.00

20,Lr i8.00

4Ii, /00 00

2, s00.0c

2,150.0C

2 5,075.0C

5,2?8.6e

1,020,492 0(,

7,850 0(

15,000.0(

4,760.00 
I

64e.OO I

I

s,000.00

13,940.00

19,555.00

s,zra.go

55,110,78

L7,290.26

152.00

50,003.00

25,000.00

15,000.00

1,169.00

15,990.00

52,150.00

2,500.00

2,150.00

19,715.00

13,834.00

775,139.00

17,700.00

I

1,122,546.00 t,/ tt,ti6.1.

iruorr:rl: EARNTNG PER sHARE
I

i(t) t',tct prof rt ;ifter tax as per statement of Profit and Loss attributable to t:quity shareholdcrs
I

l(rry werghted Average number of equity sharcs used as denominator for calculating [it)S

2019-2020 201 8-2019

1,192,646.16 s,930,05 7.3 5

1,3 50,000 1,3:i0,000

(iii) Earning Per share

Basic

Diluted

(rv) Facc Value per Equity share (Rs.) {.Yr I.l
-l

).01



KHERAPATI VANIJYA LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O2O

NOTE:14 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure of transaction with related parties are given below:-

Name of the related Party Relationship 31-03-20 31 03 19

Ihe Cambay lnvestment Corpotation Limited Group Company 973,849.00 10,248,880.00

Sudiota Traders Pvt. Ltd Group Company 1.2,176,466.00 12,550,532 00

Ihe Bombay Agency (P) Ltd, Group Company 11,080,000.00 10,41 1 ,28 7.00

lnterest Received

The Cambay lnvestment Corpotation Limited Group Company 693,156.00 1,387,645.00

Sudipta Traders Pvt. Ltd Group Company 1,084,962.00 1,2 78,369.00

The uombav Agency (P) Ltd. Group Company 1,200,000.00 456,986 00

Loan Given
The Cambay lnvestment Corpotation Limited Group Company 101 ,120.00 8,900,000.00

Sudipta Traders Pvt. Ltd Group Company 849,468.00

The llombay Agency (P) Ltd. Group Company 5,1 50,000.00 10,000,000.00

Repayment of Loan
'Ihe Cambav lnvestment Corpotation Limited Group Company 1 0,069,3 1 7.00 1 0,1 38,76 5 00

Sudipta Traders Pvt. Ltd Group Company 2,308,496.00 6,917,837.OO

The Bombay Agency (P) Ltd. Group Company 5,681,287 .00 45,699,00

Salary

l)ushpa Devi Bangur Chief Executive Officer 1,934,400.00 1,934,400.00

Aiit Kumar Jha Chief Financial Officer 862,400.00 702,000.00

Sneha Mundhra Company Secretary 144,000 00

NOTE : 15

Contigent Liabilities not provided for :. Nil

NOTE : 15

l.arning in Foreign Exchange : Nil

NOTE: 17

Fxpenditure in Foreign Currency: Nil

Note : 18

The Company is engaged in the business of Non banking Financial Companies and there is no separate reportable segment as pcr nccounting

Standard 17-Segment Reporting notified by Companies Accounting Standard Rules 201.4,

Note : 19

l.mployee Benefits: The Company has not accounted for gratuity and other Long Term and Short Term retircment benefits payable to the

lNote:20
lDisclosure required under Section 22 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 : The Company is in the process of
I

lidentifvine the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006. ln this process has given notice to all its payables to inform whcther
I

lanv 
of them are registered under the said Act, The Company has not yet received any information about such registrations. Stlch inforrnation wrll

lbe orovided as and when confirmation is received from them.

I

I

I

I For and on behalf of the Board

DIRECTORS

Smt. Vinita Bangur Sri Babulal Dhanuka

DIN :00484041"DIN : 01140985

DIN: 00695589

per our report of even date

J. P, LAKHOTIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

xt9
ffiaasAD LAKHonA

Proprietor

Ea^t\ti-

No. 050529

Firm Registration No. 312061E

Place:. KolK{rlr
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KHERAPATI VANIJYA PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNEXURE - A Rs. ln Lacs

PARTICULARS
ASSETS AS ON

31ST MARCH, 2O2O

(%) PERCENTAGE OF

TOTAL ASSETS AS

ON 31.ST MARCH, 2O2O
A. FINANCIAL ASSETS

1 lnvestments in Shares

2 Loans & Advances
Total (A) :

B. NON-FINANCIALASSETS

L Cash & Bank Balance
2 Tax Deducted at Sources
3 Advance lncome Tax
4 Security Deposit
5 Due from CESC Ltd.

Total (B) :

Total (A)+ (B) :

3.00

61s.3s
o.46%

94.60%
618.35 9s.06%

1,06

13.05

18.01

0.03
0.00

016%
2.07%
2.77%

o.o0%

0.00%l
32.15 4.94%

650.s0 700.00%
calcutation of Financiar & Non-Financiar rncome (Rs. rn Lacs)

PARTICULARS INCOME AS ON

31ST MARCH,2020
PERCENTAGE OF

TOTAL INCOMF AS

ON 31ST MARCH, 2O2O

A FINANCIAL INCOME

1 lnterest Received
2 Dividend Received

Total (A) :

B NON-FINANCIAL INCOME

1 Short Term profit

Total (B) :

Total (A) + (B) : I

66.23 98.25%

0%
56.23 98.25%

1. L8 1.75%

1.18 | r.7s%

c', A1 Ivr.ar l LUU.UUYI

for J. P. LAKHOTTA & ASSOCTATES
Chartered Accountants

Stop
( JAGDTSH PIASffi LAKHOTTA )

Proprietor

Membership No.050529
Firm Registration No. 312061E

Ptace : Kotkata

Date : '2 5 JUN 2020

v



Folio/DP lD & Client lD No. :

Name of the Member:
ATTENDANCE SLIP

I hereby record my presence at
the Annual General Meeting of
the above Named Company held
al 21, Strand Road, Kolkata-7OO

001, on 24th Day of September,
2O2O at 02.30 pm,

KHERAPATI VANIJYA TIMITED

CIN N.o,.t51199 WF 198.2 PLF 034908

Registered & Administrative Office :

21, Strand Road, Kolkata-700 001, Ph 3122L0-4827, Fax : +91 (33) 2210 6167

No. of Shares :

Name(s) of Joint s)if a

Name of Proxy ( ln BLOCK LETTERS) Signa of the Member/Proxy
(To be signed at time of handing over the slip

Members/Proxies, who come to attend the meeting, are requested to bring their copies of the
Cut here

KHERAPATI VANTJYA LIMITED

CIN No. t51109 WB 1982 PtC 034908

Registered & Administrative Office :

21, Strand Road, Kolkata-700 001.Ph.(033)2210-4827 Fax:+ 91 (33) 221.0 61.67 e-mail :kvl@bangurgroup.com

PROXY FORM

FORM MGT-II
I Pursuant to Section ].05(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and ruleL9(3) of the Companies (Management Administration) Rules, 20141

Name of the Member (s) :

Registered Address :

E-mail lD :

Folio No./Client lD :

l/We, being the Members(s), of the above named Company holding ---, shares of the above Company, hereby
appoint.

1. Name :

E-mail lD

2. Name

E-mail lD

3. Name :

'E-mail 
lD

As my/our Proxv to attend and vote (on a Poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General of the Company, to be held
t thereof in respecl of suchon the 24rh Day of september, 2020 at 02.30 pm at 21, strand Road, Kolkata 700 001, and at any

resolutions as are indicated below:

Address

Signature

Address

Signature

Address

Signature



Resolutions Optional*
Business Against

Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and Audit

R"€ppo.,trert 
"f 

S-Writj Aingur (Din No. 01140985) who retires by rotation and being
herself for re-appoi ntment

n"-.ppo'ntrent of Mr. S.L. Kedia (Din No. 00695689) who retires by rotation and being
for

4, Ratification of M/s. M/s. J P Lakhotia & Associates., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory
the financial 31't March, 202L

Signed this day of

Member's Folio / DP lD & Client lD No. :

Signature of Shareholder (s) :

NOTE :

Signature of Proxy holder (s) :

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. For the resolutions, notes and statement on special business please refer to the Notice of the
3. lt is optional to put a "X" in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated to the

al General Meeting.
lf you leave the 'For' or

'Against'column blank against any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in
appropriate,

manner as he/she thinks

4. Please complete all details including details of membcr(s) in abovc box bcforc submission.
BALLOT FORM

(for voting for the resolutions to be passed at the 37'h Annual General Mecting of the Company to
of September, 2020 at 02.30 p.m. at 21, Strand Road, Kolkata - 700 001).

2020.

held on Thursday 24'"

Name of the Member(s):

Folio No,/DP-Client lD :

No, of Equity Shares Held :

l/we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the Resolution to be passed through postal ballot the business stated in the

Notice of the Company dated 25th June 2020 by conveying my four assent or dissent to t said Resolution by placing

the tick V ) mark at the

Description

Consider. and.d"pt Ardt.d F'r*ci;Gtatem;.ts, Reports of the Board of

Q!1ec!911 qnd {qditoli thereon
Re-appointment of Smt, Vinita Bangur (Din No. 01140985) who retires by

rotation and being cligible, offers herself for re appointment
Re-appointment of Mr. S,L. Kedia (Din No.00695689) who retires by rotation and

ing eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
Appointment of M/s . J P Lakhotia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as

Statutory Auditors who retires by roataion and eligible for reappointment for
the financial year ending 3L't 202t.

Notes :

This Ballot Form shall be used by the Shareholders who does not have access to the e-voting

Resolution No.

For

l/we Assent to
the resolution

(FOR)

l/we Dissent to
the resolutron

(AGATNST)

Resolut

ion Sr.

No.



RUTE MAP TO VENUE OF THE 37TH AGM OF THE COMPNAY TO BE HELD

24-09-2020
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